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Czepiga, Page (ENV) <page.czepiga@state.ma.us> Thu, Oct 22, 2020 at 1:26 PM

To: Mitchell Mulholland <mulholla@umass.edu>

Mitchell,
I’'m writing to confirm the notice will be published in the next edition of the Environmental Monitor.

Thanks,
Page

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Mitchell Mulholland <mulholla@umass.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 2:12:06 PM

To: MEPA (EEA) <mepa@mass.gov>

Subject: Leverett Pond, Leverett - Friends of Leverett Pond Submittal

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail system. Do
not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Attached please find a submittal to the MEPA Environmental Monitor in advance of a Wetlands Protection Act
Notice of Intent for Aquatic WWeed Management on Leverett Pond, Leverett, MA.

Thank you.

Mitchell Mulholland

413-548-9161
mulholland@anthro.umass.edu

10/25/2020, 6:57 PM



To: The Environmental Monitor

From: Friends of Leverett Pond, Inc. (FLP)

Date: 10/21/20

Re: Notification of filing a NOI for Leverett Pond in Leverett, MA

Anticipated date of submission to Leverett Conservation Commission:11/02/2020 or 12/7/2020

The proposed project is seeking approval to conduct an Aquatic Weed Management Program at
Leverett Pond in Leverett, MA. This program will focus on the reduction and subsequent control
of the excessive aquatic nuisance and invasive vegetation through the use of USEPA/State
registered herbicides, hydro-raking and mechanical harvesting. The proposed project aims to
protect the interests of the Wetlands Protection Act by retarding eutrophication and improving
fisheries habitat value. The FLP has been notified on October 1, 2020 that the pond treatments
proposed do not require a MESA filing.

Reviewing Conservation Commission: Leverett Conservation Commission
9 Montague Road, PO Box 300
Leverett, MA 01054

Copies of the NOI may be examined or acquired from the Leverett Conservation Commission
(leverettconcom@gmail.com), or by contacting the Friends of Leverett Pond, Inc. at
mulholland@anthro.umass.edu, or 413-531-2730 Monday thru Friday from 8 AM-4:30PM (E-
Mail is best). See Leverett Conservation Commission website for the meeting schedule for exact
dates and agendas.




